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PART I — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AspenBio, Inc. 
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2005 

(Unaudited)

ASSETS     
Current assets:   
     Cash   $ 3,203,499 
     Accounts receivable, net    66,450 
     Inventories (Note 2)    155,717 

         Total current assets    3,425,666 

Property and equipment, net (Notes 3 and 4)    3,480,199 

Other assets:   
     Goodwill    387,239 
     Other intangibles    520,247 

         Total other assets    907,486 

Total assets   $ 7,813,351 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY   
Current liabilities:   
     Accounts payable   $ 149,336 
     Accrued expenses    60,801 
     Current portion of notes payable:   
         Mortgage note (Note 4)    77,200 
         Related party (Note 4)    75,156 

         Total current liabilities    362,493 

Mortgage note payable, less current portion (Note 4)    3,072,637 
Note payable, related party (Note 4)    669,641 
Deferred revenue (Note 1)    200,000 

         Total liabilities    4,304,771 

Commitments and contingencies (Note 7)   
Stockholders' equity (Note 5):   
    Common stock, no par value, 30,000,000 shares authorized;   
           15,720,940 shares issued and outstanding    9,288,933 
     Accumulated deficit    (5,780,353)

         Total stockholders' equity    3,508,580 

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity   $ 7,813,351 

See Accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Financial Statements
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AspenBio, Inc.
Statements of Operations 

Periods Ended June 30, (Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

2005 2004 2005 2004

Sales   $ 307,316 $ 203,533 $ 457,555 $ 336,919 
Cost of sales    186,932  88,355  290,442  175,501 

    Gross profit    120,384  115,178  167,113  161,418 
Operating Expenses:   
   selling, general and   
administrative    285,599  409,433  566,639  711,359 
  Research and development    169,204  123,820  300,555  272,840 

    Total operating expenses    454,803  533,253  867,194  984,199 

    Operating loss    (334,419)  (418,075)  (700,081)  (822,781)
Interest expense, net    56,551  99,311  119,904  182,825 

     Net loss   $ (390,970) $ (517,386) $ (819,985) $ (1,005,616)

Basic and diluted loss per   
share   $ (.03) $ (.05) $ (.06) $ (.10)

Basic and diluted weighted   
average shares outstanding    14,092,017  10,645,359  12,909,659  10,490,128 

See Accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Financial Statements
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AspenBio, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows 

Six Months Ended June 30, (Unaudited)

2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities       
     Net loss   $ (819,985) $ (1,005,606)
     Adjustments to reconcile net loss to   
         net cash used by operating activities   
              Depreciation and amortization    135,285  323,227 
              Stock and options issued for services    66,936  — 
        (Increase) decrease in:   
              Accounts receivable    130,006  (46,696)
              Inventories    46,686  4,399 
              Prepaid expenses and other current assets    —  18,718 
         Increase (decrease) in:   
              Accounts payable    8,805  277,172 
              Accrued liabilities    (81,096)  111,193 

     Net cash used by operating activities    (513,363)  (317,593)

Cash flows from investing activities   
     Purchases of property and equipment    (40,672)  (27,754)
     Patent and trademark application costs    (47,890)  (83,418)
     Purchase of other assets    —  (20,000)

     Net cash used by investing activities    (88,562)  (131,172)

Cash flows from financing activities   
     Proceeds from issuance of notes payable    —  51,360 
     Repayment of notes payable    (74,983)  (80,739)
     Proceeds from issuance of common stock    3,302,302  342,375 

     Net cash provided by financing activities    3,227,319  312,996 

Net increase (decrease) in cash    2,625,394  (135,769)

Cash at beginning of period    578,105  148,132 

Cash at end of period   $ 3,203,499 $ 12,363 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information   
     Cash paid during the period for interest   $ 129,100 $ 147,100 
Schedule of non-cash investing and financing transactions:   
      Stock options issued for consulting services   $ — $ 445,000 
      Common stock issued for patent rights   $ — $ 130,000 

See Accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Financial Statements
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AspenBio, Inc.
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements 

(Unaudited)

            INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements of AspenBio, Inc. (the “Company” or “AspenBio”) have been prepared in accordance with the
instructions to quarterly reports on Form 10-QSB. In the opinion of Management, all adjustments (which include only normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to present fairly the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial position at June 30, 2005, and
for all periods presented have been made. Certain information and footnote data necessary for fair presentation of financial position and
results of operations in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or
omitted. It is therefore suggested that these financial statements be read in conjunction with the summary of significant accounting policies
and notes to financial statements included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB. The results of operations for the period
ended June 30, 2005 are not necessarily an indication of operating results for the full year.

Note 1 — Global Development and Distribution Agreement

        In March 2003, the Company entered into a global development and distribution agreement with Merial Limited (“Merial”). The
agreement provides Merial with exclusive rights to market and distribute the Company’s new, patent-pending diagnostic blood test (the
“Test”). The Test is designed to be used approximately 18 days after insemination to determine the early pregnancy status of dairy and beef
cattle. Upon execution of the agreement the Company received $200,000, which has been recorded as deferred revenue. During 2003,
AspenBio determined that the results of its large-scale field trial were not proceeding as anticipated. Trial results continue to be updated and
analyzed and modifications to the Test are ongoing. AspenBio believes improvements to the Test need to be achieved. Accordingly, the
Test was not launched by October 2003 and receipt of the second development payment of $700,000 from Merial also was delayed. Such
payment could be reduced or eliminated if Merial is not satisfied with the results or the Test. The Company is in regular communication
with Merial, continues to work on development of the Test, including the utilization of outside consultants, and believes that progress is
being made on the Test, but cannot currently estimate a revised launch date. Pursuant to the agreement, if the Company terminates the
agreement within three years from the launch date, as defined in the agreement, monies paid by Merial must be refunded on a pro-rata
basis.

Note 2 — Inventories

As of June 30, 2005, total inventories consisted of:

Finished goods   $ 83,185 
Goods in process    149 
Raw materials    72,383 

Total inventories   $ 155,717 

Note 3 — Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at June 30, 2005, consisted of the following:

Land and land improvements   $ 1,107,508 
Building    2,589,231 
Equipment    549,946 

    4,246,685 
Less accumulated depreciation   
         and amortization    766,486 

Property and equipment, net   $ 3,480,199 
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Note 4 — Debt Agreements

The Company had a $150,000 revolving line of credit with a bank that matured April 30, 2005, bearing interest at the prime rate plus 1%
(with an interest rate floor of 6.5%). The line of credit was collateralized by the assets of the Company and guaranteed by the former
president of the Company. At maturity no balance was outstanding on the line of credit. The Company and the bank mutually agreed not to
renew the line of credit.

The Company has a $3,250,000 permanent mortgage facility on its land and building. The mortgage is held by a commercial bank and
includes a portion guaranteed by the U. S. Small Business Administration. The loan is collateralized by the real property and is also
personally guaranteed by a stockholder of the Company. The average approximate interest rate is 6.5% and the loan requires monthly
payments of approximately $23,700.

During June 2003, the Company’s largest stockholder agreed to consolidate the Company’s previously outstanding notes payable to him in
the aggregate principal amount of $958,651, into one new note with an interest rate of 6% per annum and the maturity date extended to
June 2008. Based upon revised agreements entered into in 2004, an advance principal payment of $200,000 was made on the note in
August 2004, and thereafter thirty-six monthly payments of $10,000 are to be made, with the then remaining balance due June 2008.

Note 5 — Stockholders’ Equity and Associated Agreements

During March 2005 the Company entered into a project consulting agreement whereby 10,200 shares of restricted common stock were
issued to the consultant for services. The shares were valued at $.75 per share, the fair market value at the date of the agreement.

During the six months ended June 30, 2005, a total of 1,155,000 options were granted to officers, directors and employees under the 2002
Stock Incentive Plan at exercise prices ranging from $.60 to $.93 per share.

Included with options granted under the Company’s 2002 Stock Incentive Plan are 475,000 options granted in August, November and
December 2004, to members of the Company’s advisory board. An additional 125,000 options were granted to new advisory board
members in 2005, exercisable at prices ranging from $.70 to $.93 per share. Operating expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2005
include $59,286, representing the estimated value of those options calculated based upon the Black-Scholes method.

As of June 30, 2005, the Company had closed on $3,497,892, under an offering of equity securities. For each $1,000,000 invested, the
purchaser received 1,142,857 common shares and 1,142,857 warrants to purchase the same number of shares exercisable for five years at
$1.35 per share. A total of 3,997,597 shares and 3,997,597 warrants were issued. Subsequent to June 30, 2005, the Company closed on an
additional $60,000 under the same offering and the offering was thereupon terminated. A total of 68,573 shares and 68,573 warrants were
issued in the offering subsequent to June 30, 2005. The offering was made to accredited investors only, including a significant investor in
the Registrant’s 2004 funding. A total of $157,384 in fees was paid to a placement agent for the total offering. The placement agent was
also awarded 399,760 warrants (5% each of the shares and warrants sold in the offering). The purpose of the private placement is to raise
funds for working capital, new product development and general corporate purposes.

Note 6 — Customer Concentration

At June 30, 2005, one customer accounted for 52%, of total accounts receivable. For the six-month period ended June 30, 2005 one
customer accounted for 61% of sales. For the six-month period ended June 30, 2004 two customers accounted for 45% and 21% of sales.

Note 7 — Consulting Agreement

During January 2004 the Company entered into an agreement with a consulting organization to provide investor relations services to the
Company for a term of twelve months. The consulting organization was being compensated at the rate of $6,000 per month, until certain
specified conditions were met and then it increased to $8,000 per month. The consultant was also granted options, expiring in January 2009,
to acquire 800,000 shares of common stock of the Company at a price of $1.07 per share. The Company determined the value of the
800,000 options to be $445,000 and recorded this amount as a deferred consulting cost, included with other intangible assets, with a
corresponding increase to equity. The deferred consulting cost was amortized on a straight-line basis over the one-year life of the
agreement that expired January 2005.
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During the course of the agreement, the Company believed that is was not receiving benefit from the contractor and notified the contractor
that it was discontinuing payments under the agreement. On November 29, 2004, the contractor filed a complaint in New York against the
Company. The complaint seeks compensation for amounts allegedly owed under the agreement. The Company filed an answer and counter
claims against the consultant on January 25, 2005. Management believes the contractor’s claims are without merit and that the contractor
failed to perform as promised under the agreement. The contractor is seeking approximately $47,000 in damages. The Company has
counter claimed for approximately $91,000 in damages plus cancellation of 800,000 options issued to the contractor that are exercisable to
purchase the Company’s common stock. Subsequent to June 30, 2005, no actions have been taken regarding this litigation other than
responding to requests for the production of documents and the tentative scheduling of depositions in the matter.

Note 8 — Stock Based Compensation and Earnings Per Share

The Company applies APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related Interpretations in accounting for its
stock-based employee compensation plans. Accordingly, no compensation expense has been recognized for options granted at fair market
value. The following table illustrates the effect on net income (loss) and income (loss) per share if the Company had applied the fair value
recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation to its stock-based employee plans.

The Company estimates the fair value of each stock option at the grant date by using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the
following weighted average assumptions used for grants in 2005 and 2004, a dividend yield of 0%; risk-free interest rates of 4.2% and
4.3%; an expected life ranging from 5-10 years; and an expected volatility of 116% and 110%, respectively. The following table illustrates
the effect on net loss and loss per share for the three and six month periods ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, if the Company had applied the
fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation to its stock-based employee
plans.

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

2005 2004 2005 2004

Net (loss) as reported   $ (391,000) $ (517,000) $ (820,000) $ (1,006,000)
Deduct: Total stock-based   
employee compensation expense   
determined under fair value   
based method for awards granted,   
modified or settled, net of   
related tax effects    (242,000)  (142,000)  (492,000)  (195,000)

Pro forma net (loss)   $ (633,000) $ (659,000) $ (1,312,000) $ (1,201,000)

Loss per share:   
   Basic and diluted - as reported   $ (.03) $ (.05) $ (.06) $ (.10)
   Basic and diluted - pro forma   $ (.04) $ (.06) $ (.10) $ (.11)
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ITEM 2.

ASPENBIO, INC.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

            Results of Operations

Comparative Results for the Six-Month Periods Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Sales for the six months ended June 30, 2005 totaled $458,000, which is a $121,000 or 36% increase from the 2004 period. The change in
sales is primarily attributable to the timing of existing customers’ order placement. It is not unusual for the orders from our customers to
vary by quarter depending upon the customers’ sales and production needs.

Cost of sales for the six months ended June 30, 2005 totaled $290,000; a $115,000 or 65% increase as compared to the 2004 period. The
change in cost of sales resulted primarily from higher sales levels combined with increased overhead expenses we are incurring as a result
of additional personnel being added and higher expenses overall from increases in raw material costs.

Selling, general and administrative expenses in the six months ended June 30, 2005, totaled $567,000, which is a $145,000 or 20% decrease
as compared to the 2004 period. The decrease relates primarily to the amortization of the consulting contract we signed in January 2004,
which was fully amortized by mid January 2005 and therefore the corresponding 2005 expense was lower.

Research and development expenses in the 2005 period totaled $301,000, which is a $28,000 or 10% increase as compared to the 2004
period. The change is due to a number of factors affecting the timing of development costs being incurred combined with the fact that
during 2004 higher minimum annual levels of license agreement fees were being paid, that are not being incurred in 2005. In 2005
additional direct costs for product development, primarily eLH and the bovine pregnancy test, are being incurred for outsourced contract
development services.

Interest expense for the six months ended June 30, 2005, decreased to $120,000 or $63,000 less as compared to the 2004 period. The
decrease was primarily due to lower debt levels in the 2005 period following the equity offerings that were closed in 2004 and 2005,
providing additional working capital.

Comparative Results for the Three-Month Periods Ended March 31, 2005 and 2004

Sales for the three months ended June 30, 2005 totaled $307,000, which is a $104,000 or 51% increase from the 2004 period. The change in
sales is primarily attributable to the timing of existing customers’ order placement. It is not unusual for the orders from our customers to
vary by quarter depending upon the customers’ sales and production needs.

Cost of sales for the three months ended June 30, 2005 totaled $187,000; a $99,000 or 112% increase as compared to the 2004 period. The
change in cost of sales resulted primarily from higher sales levels combined with increased overhead expenses we are incurring as a result
of additional personnel being added and higher expense overall from increases in raw material costs.

Selling, general and administrative expenses in the three months ended June 30, 2005, totaled $286,000, which is a $124,000 or 30%
decrease as compared to the 2004 period. The decrease relates primarily to the amortization expense of the consulting contract we signed in
January 2004, which was fully amortized by mid January 2005 and therefore the corresponding 2005 expense was lower. Professional fees
have also reduced due to less contract and associated work in 2005.
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Research and development expenses in the 2005 period totaled $169,000, which is a $45,000 or 37% increase as compared to the 2004
period. The change is due to a number of factors affecting the timing of development costs being incurred combined with the fact that
during 2004 higher minimum annual levels of license agreement fees were being paid, that are not being incurred in 2005. In 2005
additional direct costs for product development, primarily eLH and the bovine pregnancy test, are being incurred for outsourced contract
development services.

Interest expense for the three months ended June 30, 2005, decreased to $57,000 or $43,000 less as compared to the 2004 period. The
decrease was primarily due to lower debt levels in the 2005 period following the equity offerings that were closed in 2004 and 2005,
providing additional working capital.

            Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company reported a net loss of $820,000 during the six months ended June 30, 2005. At June 30, 2005, the Company had working
capital of $3,063,000. Management believes that its current working capital position is sufficient to continue with the technology
development activities and support the current level of operations for the near term. Management plans to also continue to fulfill the
requirements under the global development and distribution agreement signed in March 2003 with Merial, to accomplish the milestones and
successful completion of the bovine pregnancy test to receive additional development payments of up to $1,700,000. The completion of
this test has been delayed from the timeline originally agreed to under the distribution agreement and the Company is attempting to achieve
its requirements in the next few months under the agreement. The Company is also focused on generating increased product sales from its
base antigen business as well as sales from products currently in late stage development.

Capital expenditures, primarily for production, laboratory and facility improvement costs for the remainder of the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2005, are anticipated to total approximately $10,000-30,000.

AspenBio anticipates that spending for research and development for the balance of the fiscal year ending December 31, 2005, will
continue at an accelerated pace to those for the six months ended June 30, 2005. The primary expenditures will be to continue to fund
development costs in support of the current pipeline products as well to file patents and revise and update previous filings on the
Company’s technologies. The principal products consist of the bovine pregnancy test and equine and bovine pregnancy enhancement drugs
in the development and testing process. The Company may also consider acquisitions of development technologies or products, should
opportunities arise that the Company believes fit the Company’s business strategy and would be appropriate from a capital standpoint.

The Company has a $3,250,000 permanent mortgage facility on its land and building. The mortgage is held by a commercial bank and
includes a portion guaranteed by the U. S. Small Business Administration. The loan is collateralized by the real property and is also
personally guaranteed by a stockholder of the Company. The average approximate interest rate is 6.5% and the loan requires monthly
payments of approximately $23,700.

The Company has a 6% note payable to a stockholder under a note totaling $744,797, at June 30, 2005. Total monthly payments of
$10,000, including interest are being made to him with the then remaining balance due as of June 2008.
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As of June 30, 2005, the Company had closed on $3,497,892, under an offering of equity securities. For each $1,000,000 invested, the
purchaser received 1,142,857 common shares and 1,142,857 warrants to purchase the same number of shares exercisable for five years at
$1.35 per share. A total of 3,997,597 shares and 3,997,597 warrants were issued. Subsequent to June 30, 2005, the Company closed on an
additional $60,000 under the same offering and the offering was thereupon terminated. A total of 68,573 shares and 68,573 warrants were
issued in the offering subsequent to June 30, 2005. The offering was made to accredited investors only, including a significant investor in
the Registrant’s 2004 funding. A total of $157,384 in fees was paid to a placement agent for the total offering. The placement agent was
also awarded 399,760 warrants (5% each of the shares and warrants sold in the offering). The purpose of the private placement is to raise
funds for working capital, new product development and general corporate purposes.

            Operating Activities

Net cash consumed by operating activities was $513,000 during the six months ended June 30, 2005. Cash was consumed by the loss of
$820,000, less non-cash expenses of $202,000 for depreciation and amortization and stock and options issued for services, including
$18,000 associated with the completion of the amortization of the consulting agreement signed in January 2004. A decrease in accounts
receivable of approximately $130,000 from lower sales levels in June 2005 as compared to December 2004 provided cash. This was
partially offset by a net decrease in accounts payable and accrued liabilities of $72,000 during the period that consumed cash.

Net cash consumed by operating activities was $318,000 during the six months ended June 30, 2004. Cash was consumed by the loss of
$1,006,000, less non-cash expenses of $323,000 for depreciation and amortization, including $204,000 associated with the amortization of
the consulting agreement signed in January 2004. Higher operating expenses generally accounted for the majority of the loss increase. An
increase in accounts payable and accruals of $388,000 during the period funded a portion of the loss.

            Investing Activities

Net cash outflows from investing activities consumed $89,000 during the 2005 period. The outflow was attributable to purchases of
property and equipment of $41,000 and payments of $48,000 for patents and trademark application costs.

Net cash outflows from investing activities consumed $131,000 during the six months ended June 30, 2004. The outflow was attributable to
$28,000 for purchases of property and equipment, $83,000 for patents and trademark application costs and the balance for other assets.

            Financing Activities

Net cash inflows from financing activities generated $3,227,000 during the 2005 period relating to net proceeds from the sale of common
stock and warrants under a private placement offering, totaled $3,302,000 net of $75,000 for repayments under its debt agreements.

Net cash inflows from financing activities generated $313,000 during the six months ended June 30, 2004. The Company received net
proceeds of $342,000 from the sale of common stock during the period. During the period, the Company received $51,000 from the
proceeds of debt and repaid $81,000 under its debt agreements.

        Recently issued accounting pronouncements:

   In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 123(R) Share-Based Payment, which
addresses the accounting for share-based payment transactions. SFAS No. 123(R) eliminates the ability to account for share-based
compensation transactions using APB No. 25, and generally requires instead that such transactions be accounted and recognized in
the statement of operations based on their fair value. SFAS No. 123(R) will be effective for public companies that file as small
business issuers as of the first interim or annual reporting period that begins after December 15, 2005. The Company is evaluating the
provisions of the standard. Depending upon the amount of and terms for options that are granted in future periods, the implementation
of this standard could have a significant non-cash impact on results of operations in future periods.
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 In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS Interpretation 46R (“FIN 46R”), a revision to SFAS Interpretation No. 46 (“FIN 46”),
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. FIN 46R clarifies some of the provisions of FIN 46 and exempts certain entities from its
requirements. FIN 46R is effective at the end of the first interim period ending after March 15, 2004. Entities that have adopted FIN
46 prior to this effective date can continue to apply the provision of FIN 46 until the effective date of FIN 46R or elect early adoption
of FIN 46R. The Company does not have any variable interest entities, and therefore the adoption of FIN 46 and FIN 46R did not
have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

 In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities
and Equity. This statement establishes standards for how an issuer classifies and measures in its financial position certain financial
instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. In accordance with this standard, financial instruments that embody
obligations of the issuer are required to be classified as liabilities. SFAS No. 150 is effective for all financial instruments entered into
or modified after May 31, 2003, except for those provisions relating to mandatorily redeemable non-controlling interests, which have
been deferred. The Company has adopted the applicable provisions of SFAS No. 150. Management believes if the deferred
provisions are finalized in their current form, the adoption of these provisions will not have a material impact on the Company’s
operations or financial condition.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION AND STATEMENTS

Certain statements in Management’s Discussion and Analysis and other portions of this report are forward-looking statements within the
meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and are subject to the safe harbor created thereby. These
statements relate to future events or the Company’s future financial performance and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and
other factors that may cause the actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements of the Company or its industry to be
materially different from those expressed or implied by any forward-looking statements. In some cases, forward-looking statements can be
identified by terminology such as “may,” “will,” “could,” “would,” “should,” “expect,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “believe,”
“estimate,” “predict,” “potential” or other comparable terminology. Please see the “Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking
Statements” in the Company’s Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31, 2004 for a discussion of certain important factors that relate
to forward-looking statements contained in this report. Although the Company believes that the expectations reflected in these forward-
looking statements are reasonable, it can give no assurance that such expectations will prove to be correct. Unless otherwise required by
applicable securities laws, the Company disclaims any intention or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether
as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

Item 3.  Controls and Procedures

            (a)      Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Management of the Company, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, has conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e)) as of the last day of the period of the accompanying financial statements (the Evaluation Date”). Based on that review and
evaluation, the President and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, as of the Evaluation Date, the Company’s disclosure controls
and procedures were adequate and effective to ensure that material information relating to the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries
would be made known to them by others within those entities in a timely manner, particularly during the period in which this quarterly
report on Form 10-QSB was being prepared, and that no changes are required at this time.
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PART II    OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1.   Legal Proceedings

On November 29, 2004, a complaint was filed in New York Supreme Court, County of New York, case #603907/04 by Strategic Growth
International, Inc. (“SGI”) against the Company. SGI was seeking compensation for amounts allegedly owed under an agreement for
investor relations services between SGI and the Company. The Company filed an answer and counter claims against SGI on January 25,
2005. Management believes SGI’s claims are without merit and that SGI failed to perform as promised under the agreement between the
Company and SGI. SGI is seeking approximately $47,000 in damages. The Company has filed counter claims seeking approximately
$91,000 in damages plus cancellation of 800,000 options issued to SGI that are exercisable to purchase the Company’s common stock.
Subsequent to June 30, 2005, no actions have been taken regarding this litigation other than responding to requests for the production of
documents and the tentative scheduling of depositions in the matter.

We are not a party to any other legal proceedings, the adverse outcome of which would, in our management’s opinion, have a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Item 2.   Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

During the period covered by this report, other than as previously reported in the Company’s reports on Form 8-K or except as described
below, the Company had no sales of unregistered equity securities under the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Act”):

(a) During the period, the Company issued the following stock options under its 2002 Stock Incentive Plan, vesting as described below
and expiring ten years from the date of grant:

 1. On May 5, 2005 25,000 options were granted to an advisory board member, exercisable at $.93 per share and vesting annually
over three years.

 2. On June 17, 2005 50,000 options were granted to a newly appointed advisory board member, exercisable at $.70 per share and
vesting annually over three years.

   All of the foregoing option grants were made pursuant to the exemption under section 4(2) of the Act, and no commission or other
remuneration was paid on the respective transactions.

On March 22, 2005 we issued 10,200 common shares valued at $.75 per share to a contractor for services rendered. This share issuance was
made pursuant to the exemption under section 4(2) of the Act, and no commission or other remuneration was paid on the transaction.

From May 20, 2005 through July 8, 2005, the Company had closings of $235,000 under a Private Placement of unregistered securities. For
each $1,000,000, or portion thereof invested, the purchaser received 1,142,857 common shares and 1,142,857 warrants to purchase the
same number of shares exercisable for five years at $1.35 per share. A total of 268,579 shares and 268,579 warrants were issued in the
offering. With the July 8, 2005 closing, the Offering was terminated. The offering was made to accredited investors only. The purpose of
the private placement is to raise funds for working capital, new product development and general corporate purposes. The offering was
conducted in reliance on Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Rule 506 promulgated there under. A commission of
$9,625 was paid to Westminster Securities Corp., on the offering.

Item 6.   Exhibits

       (a)        Exhibits

EXHIBIT           DESCRIPTION

10.1 Form of Common Stock and Warrant Purchase Agreement Dated May 12, 2005. Filed herewith.
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) - Certification of Chief Executive Officer. Filed herewith.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) - Certification of Chief Financial Officer. Filed herewith.
32 Section 1350 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the SARBANES-OXLEY

ACT of 2002. Filed herewith.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

                      
                      

Dated: August 12, 2005
                      
                      

     AspenBio, Inc.
      (Registrant)

 By: /s/ Jeffrey G. McGonegal
     Jeffrey G. McGonegal,
     Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Richard Donnelly, President and Chief Executive Officer certify that:

    1.        I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-QSB of AspenBio, Inc., the “Company”);

    2.        Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

    3.        Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report.

    4.        The Company’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the Company [language omitted in accordance with SEC transition
instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986] and have:

    a)        Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

    b)        [Paragraph omitted in accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986]

    c)        Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

    d)        Disclosed in this report any change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the Company’s most recent fiscal quarter (the Company’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting; and

    5.        The Company’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the Company’s auditors and the audit committee of the Company’s board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

    (a)        All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial information; and

    (b)        Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 12, 2005 
                        
                        
                        

By: /s/ Richard Donnelly
Richard Donnelly
President and Chief Executive Officer





EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Jeffrey G. McGonegal, Chief Financial Officer certify that:

    1.        I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-QSB of AspenBio, Inc. (the “Company”);

    2.        Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to
the period covered by this report;

    3.        Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods presented in this
report.

    4.        The Company’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the Company [language omitted in accordance with SEC transition
instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986] and have:

    a)        Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

    b)        [Paragraph omitted in accordance with SEC transition instructions contained in SEC Release 34-47986]

    c)        Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

    d)        Disclosed in this report any change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the Company’s most recent fiscal quarter (the Company’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting; and

    5.        The Company’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the Company’s auditors and the audit committee of the Company’s board of directors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

    (a)        All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial information; and

    (b)        Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 12, 2005 
                    
                    

By: /s/ Jeffrey G. McGonegal
     Chief Financial Officer





EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

        In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB (the “Report”) of AspenBio, Inc., (the “Company”) for the quarter ended
June 30, 2005, each of the undersigned Richard Donnelly, the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Jeffrey G.
McGonegal, the Senior Vice President-Finance and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, hereby certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section
1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of the undersigned’s knowledge and belief:

    (1)        the Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

    (2)        the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company.

Dated: August 12, 2005 
                      
                      

Dated: August 12, 2005 
                      
                      

\s\ Richard Donnelly
Richard Donnelly, President and Chief
Executive Officer

\s\ Jeffrey G. McGonegal
Jeffrey G. McGonegal,
Chief Financial Officer

*    *     *     *     *

A signed original of the written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.
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                            COMMON STOCK AND WARRANT
                               PURCHASE AGREEMENT
                            For the Purchase of up to
             778,838 Shares of Common Stock and Warrants to Purchase
                         778,838 Shares of Common Stock

     THIS COMMON STOCK AND WARRANT PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is by
and between AspenBio, Inc., a Colorado corporation (the "Company"), and the
Purchasers. Capitalized terms used and not defined elsewhere in this Agreement
are defined in Article 1 hereof.



     The parties hereto, in consideration of their mutual covenants and
agreements herein set forth and intending to be legally bound hereby, covenant
and agree as follows:

                                    ARTICLE 1

                                   DEFINITIONS

     1.1 Certain Definitions. In addition to other words and terms defined
elsewhere in this Agreement, the following words and terms have the meanings set
forth below (and such meanings shall be equally applicable to both the singular
and plural form of the terms defined, as the context may require):

     "Affiliate" shall mean with respect to any Person, any other Person that is
directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by or under common control with
such Person or entity or any of its Subsidiaries, and the term "control"
(including the terms "controlled by" and "under common control with") shall mean
having, directly or indirectly, the power to direct or cause the direction of
the management and policies of a Person, whether through ownership of voting
securities or by contract or otherwise. Without limiting the foregoing, the
ownership of ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of a Person
shall be deemed to constitute control and notwithstanding anything to the
contrary herein, neither the Purchaser nor any of their respective Affiliates
shall be deemed to be Affiliates of the Company by virtue of the transactions
contemplated in this Agreement.

     "Agreement" shall mean this Common Stock and Warrant Purchase Agreement, as
the same may be amended, restated, supplemented or otherwise modified from time
to time.

     "Business" shall mean the principal business of the Company as set forth in
Section 4.1(b) hereof and as such shall continue to be conducted following the
purchase and sale of the Securities.

     "Business Day" shall mean any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or other
day on which banking institutions in Denver, Colorado are authorized or required
by law to close.
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     "By-laws" shall mean the by-laws or analogous instrument governing the
operations of the Company, including all amendments and supplements thereto.

     "Charter Documents" shall mean the articles of incorporation filed with the
appropriate Governmental Authorities of the Company, including all amendments
and supplements thereto.

     "Closing" shall mean the closing of the purchase and sale of the Common
Stock and the Warrants pursuant to this Agreement.

     "Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

     "Common Stock" shall mean the common stock, no par value, of the Company.

     "Company" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in the introductory
paragraph hereto.

     "ERISA" shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as
the same may from time to time be amended, and the rules and regulations of any
governmental agency or authority, as from time to time in effect, promulgated
thereunder.

     "Fiscal Year" or "fiscal year" shall mean each 12-month period ending on
December 31 of each year.

     "Governmental Authorities" shall mean any federal, state or municipal court
or other governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency or
instrumentality, governmental or quasi-governmental, domestic or foreign.

     "Investment Amount" shall mean the amount paid or agreed to be paid for the
Common Stock and Warrants, as indicated below each Purchaser's signature.



     "IRS" shall mean the Internal Revenue Service and any governmental body or
agency succeeding to the functions thereof.

     "Laws" shall mean all U.S. and foreign federal, state or local statutes,
laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes, policies, rules of common law, and
the like, now or hereafter in effect, including any judicial or administrative
interpretations thereof, and any judicial or administrative orders, consents,
decrees or judgments.

     "Lien" shall mean any security interest, pledge, bailment, mortgage,
hypothecation, deed of trust, conditional sales and title retention agreement
(including any lease in the nature thereof), charge, encumbrance or other
similar arrangement or interest in real or personal property, whether such
interest is based on common law, statute or contract.

     "Life Insurance" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Section
3.1(c) hereof.

     "Material Adverse Effect" shall mean a material adverse effect on the
business, properties, assets, liabilities or condition (financial or otherwise)
of the Company, individually and/or taken as a whole.
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     "Options" shall mean options issued pursuant to the Company's 2002 Stock
Incentive Plan, subject to the restriction set forth in Section 6.3(b), and any
options outstanding as of the Closing Date.

     "Person" shall mean any individual, partnership, limited partnership,
corporation, limited liability Company, association, joint stock company, trust,
joint venture, unincorporated organization or governmental entity or department,
agency or political subdivision thereof.

     "Plan" shall mean any employee benefit plan (within the meaning of Section
3(3) of ERISA), established or maintained by the Company or any member of the
Controlled Group.

     "Properties and Facilities" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in
Section 4.1(r) hereof.

     "Property" shall mean, as to any Person, all types of real, personal,
tangible, intangible or mixed property owned by such Person whether or not
included in the most recent balance sheet of such Person and its subsidiaries
under GAAP.

     "Proprietary Rights" shall mean all patents, trademarks, trade names,
service marks, copyrights, inventions, production methods, licenses, formulas,
know-how, trade secrets and good will related to any of the foregoing,
regardless of whether such are registered with any Governmental Authorities,
including applications therefor.

     "Purchase Documents" shall mean this Agreement, the Warrants and all other
agreements, instruments and documents delivered in connection herewith or
therewith as any or all of the foregoing may be supplemented or amended from
time to time.

     "SBA Compliance Agreement" means the SBA Compliance Agreement between the
Company and any Purchaser which is an SBIC.

     "SEC" means the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

     "Securities Act" shall mean the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

     "Exchange Act" shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

     "Subsidiary" of any corporation shall mean any other corporation or limited
liability company of which the outstanding capital stock possessing a majority
of voting power in the election of directors (otherwise than as the result of a
default) is owned or controlled by such corporation directly or indirectly
through Subsidiaries.
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     "Trading Day" means (i) a day on which the Common Stock is traded on a



Trading Market (other than the OTC Bulletin Board), or (ii) if the Common Stock
is not listed on a Trading Market (other than the OTC Bulletin Board), a day on
which the Common Stock is traded in the over-the-counter market, as reported by
the OTC Bulletin Board, or (iii) if the Common Stock is not quoted on any
Trading Market, a day on which the Common Stock is quoted in the
over-the-counter market as reported by the National Quotation Bureau
Incorporated (or any similar organization or agency succeeding to its functions
of reporting prices); provided, that in the event that the Common Stock is not
listed or quoted as set forth in (i), (ii) and (iii) hereof, then Trading Day
shall mean a Business Day.

     "Trading Market" means whichever of the New York Stock Exchange, the
American Stock Exchange, the NASDAQ National Market, the NASDAQ SmallCap Market
or OTC Bulletin Board on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted for trading
on the date in question.

     "Transaction Documents" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in
Section 4.1(f) hereof.

     "Transactions" shall mean the purchase of the Common Stock and the Warrants
as contemplated by this Agreement, the Warrants, certificates for the Common
Stock and all other agreements contemplated hereby and thereby.

     "Underlying Common Stock" shall mean the Common Stock issued or issuable
upon exercise of the Warrants (it being understood that exercise of the Warrant
shall include exercise pursuant to either Section 1(a) of the Warrant or
exercise of the conversion right pursuant to Section 1(b) of the Warrant), and
(c) any equity securities issued or issuable with respect to the securities
referred to in clauses (a) and (b) above by way of stock dividend or stock split
or in connection with a combination of shares, recapitalization, merger,
consolidation or other reorganization.

     "Warrants" shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Section 2.1
hereof.

     1.2 Accounting Principles. The character or amount of any asset, liability,
capital account or reserve and of any item of income or expense to be
determined, and any consolidation or other accounting computation to be made,
and the construction of any definition containing a financial term, pursuant to
this Agreement shall be determined or made in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America consistently applied
("GAAP").
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     1.3 Other Definitional Provisions; Construction. Whenever the context so
requires, neuter gender includes the masculine and feminine, the singular number
includes the plural and vice versa. The words "hereof" "herein" and "hereunder"
and words of similar import when used in this Agreement shall refer to this
Agreement as a whole and not in any particular provision of this agreement, and
references to section, article, annex, schedule, exhibit and like references are
references to this Agreement unless otherwise specified. References in this
Agreement to any Persons shall include such Persons' successors and permitted
assigns.

                                   ARTICLE 2

                   ISSUE AND SALE OF COMMON STOCK AND WARRANTS

     2.1 Authorization and Issuance of the Common Stock and Warrants. The
Company has duly authorized an offering of its securities (the "Offering") of up
to 4,571,429 shares (the "Shares") of Common Stock and Warrants to purchase up
to 4,571,429 shares of Common Stock exercisable at $1.35 per share (the
"Warrants"), to be substantially in the form of the Warrant attached hereto as
Exhibit A. The exclusive placement agent for the Offering is Westminster
Securities Corporation (the "Placement Agent"). Prior to May 12, 2005 investors
had already subscribed for an aggregate amount of $3,322,892 (the "First
Closing"), resulting in the issuance of 3,797,591 Shares and Warrants to
purchase an additional 3,797,591 shares of Common Stock. The Offering may
continue until June 4, 2005 for any remaining unsubscribed portion of the
aggregate $4,000,000 in gross proceeds under the Offering. As of May 12, 2005
the unsubscribed portion was $677,108. In no event will the aggregate gross



proceeds from this Offering exceed $4,000,000 or will the Offering continue
beyond June 4, 2005 (the "Offering Period"). The Shares and Warrants are being
offered at a unit purchase price of $0.875 per unit.

     2.2 Sale and Purchase. Subject to the terms and conditions and in reliance
upon the representations, warranties and agreements set forth herein, the
Company shall sell to the Purchasers at a unit price of $0.875 one Share and one
Warrant. The minimum Investment Amount for each Purchaser is $8,750, for 10,000
Shares and 10,000 Warrants.

     2.3 The Closing. All proceeds received from Purchasers will be deposited in
the Company's operating account. Within five business days after the later of:
(i) receipt of this Agreement fully executed by the Purchaser; and (ii)
confirmation that funds have cleared or a wire transfer is received and such
funds are immediately available; the Company will deliver the Shares of Common
Stock and Warrants (the "Closing" or "Closings") to the Purchaser. Such Closings
shall be held at the discretion of the Company as funds are received, at
reasonable intervals during the Offering Period, but in no event later that the
conclusion of the Offering Period. The Common Stock and the Warrants shall be
issued in the name of the Purchaser(s).
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                                   ARTICLE 3

                           CONDITIONS AND DISCLOSURES

     3.1 Conditions to Purchase of Securities. The obligation of the Purchaser
to purchase and pay for the Common Stock and Warrants is subject to the
satisfaction, prior to or at the Closing, of the following conditions:

          (a) Representations and Warranties True. The representations and
warranties contained in Article 4 hereof shall be true and correct in all
material respects at and as of each Closing as though then made, except to the
extent of changes caused by the transactions expressly contemplated herein.

          (b) Material Adverse Change. Except as described in the SEC Reports,
there will have been no material adverse change in the business of the Company
since December 31, 2004.

          (c) Life Insurance. By June 16, 2005 the Company shall use its
reasonable best efforts to have issued and in effect a paid life insurance
policy insuring the life of Richard G. Donnelly in the amount of $2,000,000
naming the Company as the beneficiary has been issued and is in effect (the
"Life Insurance"). The Company will use its reasonable best efforts to increase
the face amount of the policy from $2,000,000 to $4,000,000 by August 3, 2005.

          (d) Closing Documents. The Company shall have delivered or caused to
be delivered to the Purchaser the following documents:

               (i) one or more certificates representing the aggregate number of
shares of the Common Stock purchased by each Purchaser, such certificates to
bear a restrictive legend in compliance with the Securities Act; and

               (ii) one or more Warrants to purchase the aggregate number of
shares purchased by each Purchaser, duly completed and executed by the Company;
and

               (iii) if the Purchaser is an SBIC and requests the SBA Compliance
Agreement, a duly completed and executed SBA Compliance Agreement by the
Company.

     3.2 Disclosures Regarding Rights Granted to Certain Investors in this
Offering. Certain investors in this Offering who invested at least $1,000,000
were afforded the right, but not the obligation, for three years, to designate
one observer to attend the meetings of the Company's Board of Directors. In
addition, certain investors in this offering were granted a right of first offer
to participate in future sales by the Company of its securities.
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                                   ARTICLE 4

                  REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY



     4.1 Representations and Warranties of the Company. As a material inducement
to the Purchaser to enter into this Agreement and purchase the Common Stock and
the Warrants the Company hereby represents and warrants to the Purchaser as
follows:

          (a) Organization and Power. The Company is duly organized, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of its state of organization. The
Company has all requisite corporate or other organizational power and authority
and all material licenses, permits, approvals and authorizations necessary to
own and operate its properties, to carry on its businesses as now conducted and
presently proposed to be conducted and to carry out the Transactions, and is
qualified to do business in every jurisdiction where the failure to so qualify
might reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. The Company has
its principal place of business in Castle Rock, Colorado. The copies of the
Charter Documents and By-Laws of the Company that have been furnished to the
Purchaser reflect all amendments made thereto at any time prior to the date of
this Agreement and are correct and complete.

          (b) Principal Business. The Company is primarily engaged in the
discovery, development, manufacture and marketing of products for animal
healthcare (the "Business").

          (c) SEC Reports; Financial Statements. The Company has filed all
reports required to be filed by it under the Securities Act and the Exchange
Act, including pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) thereof reports filed on Form
10-KSB, Form 10-QSB, and Form 8-K, for the twelve months preceding the date
hereof (or such shorter period as the Company was required by law to file such
reports) (the foregoing materials being collectively referred to herein as the
"SEC Reports" and, together with the Schedules to this Agreement (if any), the
"Disclosure Materials") on a timely basis or has timely filed a valid extension
of such time of filing and has filed any such SEC Reports prior to the
expiration of any such extension. Attached as Schedule 4.1(c) is a list of all
filings made by the Company with the SEC since the Company's inception. These
filings can be accessed through the Company's website at www.aspenbioinc.com. As
of their respective dates, the SEC Reports complied in all material respects
with the requirements of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act and the rules
and regulations of the SEC promulgated thereunder, and none of the SEC Reports,
when filed, contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted to
state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to
make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading. The financial statements of the Company included in the
SEC Reports comply in all material respects with applicable accounting
requirements and the rules and regulations of the SEC with respect thereto as in
effect at the time of filing. Such financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with GAAP applied on a consistent basis during the periods involved,
except as may be otherwise specified in such financial statements or the notes
thereto, and fairly present in all material respects the financial position of
the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as of and for the dates thereof
and the results of operations and cash flows for the periods then ended,
subject, in the case of unaudited statements, to normal, immaterial, year-end
audit adjustments. The Company's Common Stock is registered pursuant to Section
12(g) of the Exchange Act, and the Company has taken no action designed to, or
which to its knowledge is likely to have the effect of, terminating the
registration of the Common Stock under the Exchange Act nor has the Company
received any notification that the SEC is contemplating terminating such
registration.
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          (d) Capitalization and Related Matters. As of May 12, 2005, the
authorized capital stock of the Company and the shares of stock that are issued,
outstanding and reserved for issuance upon exercise of warrants and Options and
exercise of the Warrants issued hereunder (after giving effect to anti-dilution
adjustments) are as set forth on the Capitalization Schedule and Addendum
attached hereto. As of May 12, 2005, the Company does not have outstanding any
capital stock or securities convertible or exchangeable for any shares of its
capital stock except as set forth in the Capitalization Schedule, and will not
have outstanding any rights or options to subscribe for or to purchase its
capital stock or any stock or securities convertible into or exchangeable for
its capital stock, except as set forth in the Capitalization Schedule and except
as may be issued from time to time pursuant to Closings under this Agreement. As
of May 12, 2005, the Company is not subject to any obligation (contingent or
otherwise) to repurchase or otherwise acquire or retire any shares of its



capital stock, except as set forth herein and the Charter Documents,
respectively, as in effect on the date hereof. As of the Closing, all of the
outstanding shares of the Company's capital stock will be validly issued, fully
paid and nonassessable. There are no statutory or contractual stockholders'
preemptive rights or notices with respect to the issuance of the Common Stock
and Warrants hereunder. Subject to and based on the accuracy of all
representations made by all Purchasers in this Offering, the Company has not
violated any applicable federal or state securities laws in connection with the
offer, sale or issuance of any of its capital stock, and the offer, sale and
issuance of the Common Stock and Warrants hereunder do not require registration
under the Securities Act or any applicable state securities laws.

          (e) Subsidiaries. The Company does not own, or hold any rights to
acquire, any shares of stock or any other security or interest in any other
Person, and the Company has no Subsidiaries.

          (f) Authorization; No Breach. The execution, delivery and performance
of this Agreement, the other Purchase Documents and all other agreements,
instruments, certificates and documents contemplated hereby and thereby to which
the Company is a party (collectively, the "Transaction Documents"), and the
consummation of the Transactions have been duly authorized by the Company.
Except as set forth on Schedule 4.1(f), the execution and delivery by the
Company of the Transaction Documents and the consummation of the Transactions do
not and will not (i) conflict with or result in a breach of the terms,
conditions or provisions of, (ii) constitute a default under, (iii) result in
the creation of any Lien upon any of the Company's capital stock or assets
pursuant to, (iv) give any third party the right to accelerate any obligation
under, (v) result in a violation of, or (vi) require any authorization, consent,
approval, exemption or other action by or notice to any Governmental Authority
or Person pursuant to, the Charter Documents of the Company, or any law,
statute, rule or regulation to which the Company is subject, or any agreement,
instrument, order, judgment or decree to which the Company is a party or to
which it or its assets are subject.
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          (g) Governmental Approvals. Except as specifically provided by the
Transaction Documents, no registration with or consent or approval of, or other
action by, any Governmental Authority is or will be required in connection with
the consummation of the Transactions by the Company.

          (h) Enforceability. This Agreement constitutes, and each of the other
Transaction Documents when duly executed and delivered by the Company will
constitute, legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company enforceable in
accordance with their respective terms.

          (i) No Material Adverse Change. Since the date of the latest audited
financial statements included within the SEC Reports, except as specifically
disclosed in the SEC Reports, (i) there has been no event, occurrence or
development that has had or that could reasonably be expected to result in a
Material Adverse Effect, (ii) the Company has not incurred any liabilities
(contingent or otherwise) other than (A) trade payables, accrued expenses and
other liabilities incurred in the ordinary course of business consistent with
past practice and (B) liabilities not required to be reflected in the Company's
financial statements pursuant to GAAP or required to be disclosed in filings
made with the Commission, (iii) the Company has not altered its method of
accounting or the identity of its auditors, (iv) the Company has not declared or
made any dividend or distribution of cash or other property to its stockholders
or purchased, redeemed or made any agreements to purchase or redeem any shares
of its capital stock, and (v) the Company has not issued any equity securities
to any officer, director or Affiliate, except pursuant to existing Company stock
option plans. The Company does not have pending before the SEC any request for
confidential treatment of information.

          (j) Litigation. Except as described in the SEC Reports, there are no
actions, suits or proceedings at law or in equity or by or before any arbitrator
or any Governmental Authority now pending or, to the best knowledge of the
Company's management after due inquiry, threatened against or filed by or
affecting the Company or any of its directors or officers or the businesses,
assets or rights of the Company.

          (k) Compliance with Laws. The Company is not in violation of any
applicable Law in any material respect. The Company is not in default with
respect to any judgment, order, writ, injunction, decree, rule or regulation of



any Governmental Authority. The Company is not in, and the consummation of the
Transactions will not cause any, default concerning any judgment, order, writ,
injunction or decree of any Governmental Authority, and there is no
investigation, enforcement action or regulatory action pending or threatened
against or affecting the Company by any Governmental Authority. There is no
remedial or other corrective action that the Company is required to take to
remain in compliance with any judgment, order, writ, injunction or decree of any
Governmental Authority or to maintain any material permits, approvals or
licenses granted by any Governmental Authority in full force and effect. During
the past ten (10) years, none of the officers, directors or management of the
Company have been arrested or convicted of any material crime nor have any of
them been bankrupt or an officer or director of a bankrupt company.
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          (l) Transactions With Affiliates and Employees. Except as set forth in
the SEC Reports, none of the officers or directors of the Company and, to the
knowledge of the Company, none of the employees of the Company is presently a
party to any transaction with the Company or any Subsidiary (other than for
services as employees, officers and directors), including any contract,
agreement or other arrangement providing for the furnishing of services to or
by, providing for rental of real or personal property to or from, or otherwise
requiring payments to or from any officer, director or such employee or, to the
knowledge of the Company, any entity in which any officer, director, or any such
employee has a substantial interest or is an officer, director, trustee or
partner.

          (m) Internal Accounting Controls. The Company and the Subsidiaries
maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide
reasonable assurance that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with
management's general or specific authorizations, (ii) transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain asset accountability,
(iii) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's general
or specific authorization, and (iv) the recorded accountability for assets is
compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action
is taken with respect to any differences. The Company has established disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act rules 13a-15 and 15d-15) for
the Company and designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that
material information relating to the Company, including its Subsidiaries, is
made known to the certifying officers by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which the Company's Form 10-KSB or 10-QSB, as
the case may be, is being prepared. The Company's certifying officers have
evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's controls and procedures in
accordance with Item 307 of Regulation S-B under the Exchange Act for the
Company's most recently ended fiscal quarter or fiscal year-end (such date, the
"Evaluation Date"). The Company presented in its most recently filed Form 10-KSB
or Form 10-QSB the conclusions of the certifying officers about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on their
evaluations as of the Evaluation Date.

          (n) Certain Fees. The Company entered into a Placement Agent Agreement
(the "PAA") dated as of May 12, 2005 with Westminster Securities Corporation.
Under the PAA, Westminster will receive a maximum cash commission of 11% of the
gross proceeds raised in the offering, and maximum additional compensation in
the form of Placement Agent Warrants to purchase 10% of the number of units sold
in the Offering. A lesser cash and warrant commission has been negotiated with
respect to certain investors in the Offering. Except for any payments that may
be due to Westminster Securities pursuant to the PAA, no brokerage or finder's
fees or commissions are or will be payable by the Company to any broker,
financial advisor or consultant, finder, placement agent, investment banker,
bank or other Person with respect to the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement. The Purchasers shall have no obligation with respect to any fees or
with respect to any claims (other than such fees or commissions owed by a
Purchaser pursuant to written agreements executed by a Purchaser which fees or
commissions shall be the sole responsibility of such Purchaser) made by or on
behalf of other Persons for fees of a type contemplated in this Section that may
be due in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
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          (o) Application of Takeover Protections. The Company has taken all
necessary action, if any, in order to render inapplicable any control share



acquisition, business combination, poison pill (including any distribution under
a rights agreement) or other similar anti-takeover provision under the Company's
Charter Documents, or the laws of its state of incorporation that is or could
become applicable to the Purchaser as a result of the Purchaser and the Company
fulfilling their obligations or exercising their rights under the Transaction
Documents, including without limitation the Company's issuance of the Common
Stock, the Warrants and the Underlying Common Stock and the Purchaser's
ownership of the Common Stock, the Warrants, and the Underlying Common Stock.

          (p) Taxes. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.1(p), the Company has
filed or caused to be filed all Federal, state and local tax returns that are
required to be filed by it, and has paid or caused to be paid all taxes shown to
be due and payable on such returns or on any assessments received by it,
including payroll taxes.

          (q) Labor and Employment. The Company is and each of its Plans are in
compliance in all material respects with those provisions of ERISA, the Code,
the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, and the regulations and published
interpretations thereunder which are applicable to the Company or any such Plan.
The Company is in compliance in all material respects with all labor and
employment laws, rules, regulations and requirements of all applicable domestic
and foreign jurisdictions. There are no pending or threatened labor disputes,
work stoppages or strikes.

          (r) Properties; Security Interests. Except as set forth in the SEC
Reports, the Company has good and marketable title to, or valid leasehold
interests in, all of the material assets and properties used or useful by the
Company in the Business (collectively, the "Properties and Facilities"). All of
the Properties and Facilities are in good repair, working order and condition
and all such assets and properties are, except as set forth in the SEC Reports,
owned by the Company free and clear of all Liens. The Properties and Facilities
constitute all of the material assets, properties and rights of any type used in
or necessary for the conduct of the Business.

          (s) Intellectual Property. The Company has good title and ownership
of, or has sufficient rights to, all trademarks, service marks, trade names,
copyrights, trade secrets, licenses, information, proprietary rights and
processes and patents, including without limitation the Proprietary Rights
(collectively, the "Intellectual Property") used in or necessary for its
business as now conducted or as proposed to be conducted. The Intellectual
Property Schedule attached hereto contains a complete and accurate list of all
outstanding options, licenses, or agreements of any kind relating to the
Intellectual Property owned by the Company ("Out-Licenses"), and any options,
licenses or agreements of any kind with respect to the Intellectual Property of
any other person or entity that the Company is bound by or a party to, excluding
standard, off-the-shelf commercial software licensing agreements
("In-Licenses"). None of the Intellectual Property used in or necessary for the
Company's business as now conducted conflicts with or infringes, nor has the
Company received any written or oral communications alleging that the Company
has violated or, by conducting its business, would violate, any Intellectual
Property of any other person or entity. The transactions contemplated under this
Agreement will not alter, impair or otherwise affect any rights of the Company
in the Intellectual Property. The Company has taken commercially reasonable
measures to protect the proprietary nature of the Intellectual Property and to
maintain in confidence all trade secrets and confidential information owned or
used by the Company.
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There are no legal or governmental proceedings, including interference,
re-examination, reissue, opposition, nullity, or cancellation proceedings
pending that relate to any of the Intellectual Property, other than review of
pending patent applications, and the Company is not aware of any information
indicating that such proceedings are threatened or contemplated by any
governmental entity or any other Person.

The Company is not aware that any of its employees or independent contractors is
obligated under any contract (including licenses, covenants or commitments of
any nature) or other agreement, or subject to any judgment, decree or order of
any court or administrative agency, that would interfere with the use of such
employee's or independent contractor's best efforts to promote the interest of
the Company or that would conflict with the Company's business as now conducted
or as proposed to be conducted. Neither the execution or delivery of this



Agreement, nor the carrying on of the Company's business by the employees and
independent contractors of the Company, nor the conduct of the Company's
business as now conducted, or as currently proposed to be conducted, will, to
the Company's knowledge, conflict with or result in a breach of the terms,
conditions, or provisions of, or constitute a default under, any contract,
covenant or instrument under which any such employee or independent contractor
is now obligated. It is not and will not be necessary to use any inventions of
any of the Company's employees (or persons the Company currently intends to
hire) made prior to their employment by the Company. All of the Company's
significant employees have executed Confidential Information and Invention
Assignment Agreements with the Company. To the knowledge of the Company, no key
employee of the Company is in violation of any term of any employment contract,
patent disclosure agreement, proprietary information agreement, noncompetition
agreement, or any other contract or agreement or any restrictive covenant
relating to the right of any such key employee to be employed by the Company
because of the nature of the business conducted or to be conducted by the
Company or relating to the use of trade secrets or proprietary information of
others, and the continued employment of the key employees does not subject the
Company or any Purchaser to any liability to third parties.

To the knowledge of the Company, no key employee of the Company whose
termination, either individually or in the aggregate, would have a Material
Adverse Effect, has expressed any present intention of terminating his
employment with the Company.

          (t) Complete Disclosure. All factual information furnished by or on
behalf of the Company to the Purchaser for purposes of or in connection with
this Agreement or the Transactions is, and all other such factual information
hereafter furnished by or on behalf of the Company will be, true and accurate in
all material respects on the date as of which such information is furnished and
not incomplete by omitting to state any fact necessary to make such information
not misleading at such time in light of the circumstances under which such
information was provided.

          (u) Product Liabilities. There are no product recalls, trade disputes,
product liabilities or product tampering claims now pending, threatened against
or made by or affecting the Company or any of its directors, officers or
employees or the businesses, assets or rights of the Company.

                                      -12-
     4.2 Absolute Reliance on the Representations and Warranties. All
representations and warranties contained in this Agreement and any financial
statements, instruments, certificates, schedules or other documents delivered in
connection herewith, shall survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement
for a period of two years.

                                   ARTICLE 5

                 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE PURCHASER

     5.1 Purchase Entirely for Its Own Account. This Agreement is made with the
Purchaser in reliance upon the Purchaser's representation to the Company that
the Common Stock and the Warrants will be acquired for investment for the
Purchaser's own account, not as a nominee or agent, and not with any intent or
agreement for the resale or distribution of any part thereof.

     5.2 Disclosure of Information, The Purchaser has had the opportunity to ask
questions of, and receive answers from officers and directors of the Company, to
review the SEC Reports, and to obtain additional information regarding the
Company and this Offering. The Purchaser has been given access to information
regarding the Company and has utilized such access to the Purchaser's
satisfaction for the purpose of obtaining such information regarding the Company
as the Purchaser has reasonably requested. Such information includes the terms
and conditions of the offering of the Common Stock and Warrants to the
Purchaser, and the plan of operations of the Company's business and financial
condition of the Company. Neither such inquiries nor any other investigation
conducted by or on behalf of the Purchaser or its representatives or counsel
shall modify, amend or affect the Purchaser's right to rely on the truth,
accuracy and completeness of the Disclosure Materials and the Company's
representations and warranties contained in the Purchase Documents.

     5.3 Accredited and Sophisticated Investor; Investment Experience. Purchaser
represents that it is a sophisticated investor and an "accredited investor" as



defined in Rule 501 under the Securities Act, for the reason(s) indicated below:
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<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
<S>       <C>                                          <C>      <C>
- -------   An employee benefit plan within the meaning   -------  A trust with total assets in excess of $5,000,000
          of Title I of the Employee Retirement                  not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring
          Income Security Act of 1974, if the                    the Shares, whose purchase is directed by a
          investment decision is made by a plan                  person who has such knowledge and experience in
          fiduciary, as defined in Section 3(21) of              financial and business matters that he or she is
          such Employee Retirement Income Security               capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an
          Act, which is either a bank, savings and               investment in the Shares.
          loan association, insurance company or                 A bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Act,
          registered investment advisor, or if the               or a savings and loan association or other
          employee benefit plan has total assets in              institution as defined in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of
          excess of $5,000,000 or, if a self directed   -------  the Act, whether acting in its individual or
          plan, with investment decisions made solely            fiduciary capacity.
          by persons that are otherwise accredited
          investors.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

- --------- A private business development company as     -------  A broker or dealer registered pursuant to Section
          defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the                   15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
          Investment Advisors Act of 1940.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

- -------   An organization described in Section          -------  An insurance company as defined in Section 2(13)
          501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or             of the Act.
          a corporation, Massachusetts or similar                An investment company registered under the
          business trust, or a partnership (in each              Investment Company Act of 1940 or a business
          case not formed for the specific purpose of   -------  development company as defined in Section
          acquiring the Shares) with total assets in             2(a)(48) of the Investment Company Act of 1940.
          excess of $5,000,000.
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

- -------   A natural person whose net worth,             -------  A Small Business Investment Company licensed by
          individually or jointly with spouse,                   the U.S. Small Business Administration under
          exceeds $1,000,000 at this time (including             Section 301(c) or (d) of the Small Business
          the value of that person's principal                   Investment Act of 1958.
          residence valued at either (x) cost,                   A plan established and maintained by a state, its
          including cost of improvements, net of                 political subdivisions, or any agency or
          current encumbrances on the property, or      -------  instrumentality of a state or its political
          (y) the appraised value of the property as             subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees,
          determined by a written appraisal used by              if such plan has total assets in excess of
          an institution lender making a loan to that            $5,000,000.
          person secured by the property, including
          subsequent improvements, net of current
          encumbrances on the property).
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
</TABLE>

The Purchaser represents that it is an investor in restricted securities and
acknowledges that it is able to fend for itself, can bear the economic risk of
its investment, and has such knowledge and experience in financial or business
matters that it is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment
in the Common Stock and Warrants and can bear the economic risk of loss of the
entire investment in the securities being purchased.
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     5.4 No Purchaser Representative. The Purchaser has not authorized any
person or institution to act as his purchaser representative (as that term is



defined in Regulation D of the General Rules and Regulations under the Act) in
connection with this transaction. The Purchaser has such knowledge and
experience in financial, investment and business matters that he is capable of
evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment in the securities.
The Purchaser has consulted with such independent legal counsel or other
advisers as he has deemed appropriate to assist the undersigned in evaluating
his proposed investment in the securities.

     5.5 Legends. The Purchaser hereby agrees that the Company may insert the
following or similar legend on the face of the certificates evidencing the
Shares and the Warrants Shares, if required in compliance with Federal and state
securities laws:

         "These securities have not been registered under the Securities Act of
         1933, as amended (the "Act") or under the securities laws of any state.
         They may not be sold, offered for sale, pledged or hypothecated in the
         absence of a registration statement in effect with respect to the
         securities under such act or an opinion of counsel reasonably
         satisfactory to the company that such registration is not required
         pursuant to a valid exemption therefrom under the Act.

     5.6 Placement Agent and Affiliates May Subscribe. Purchaser hereby
acknowledges that the Placement Agent, its affiliates and/or its beneficial
owners may subscribe for the securities.

     5.7 Survival of Purchaser Representations. All representations and
warranties contained in this Agreement by Purchaser and any financial
statements, instruments, certificates, schedules or other documents delivered in
connection herewith, shall survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement,
regardless of any investigation made by the Company or on the Company's behalf.

                                   ARTICLE 6

                                   COVENANTS

     6.1 Affirmative Covenants. The Company covenants that, so long as the
Purchaser owns any Common Stock or Underlying Common Stock or Warrants the
Company shall:

          (a) Existence. Do or cause to be done all things necessary to
preserve, renew and keep in full force and effect its legal existence.

          (b) Furnishing of Information. Timely file (or obtain extensions in
respect thereof and file within the applicable grace period) all reports
required to be filed by the Company pursuant to the Exchange Act, and if the
Company is not required to file reports pursuant to such laws, it will prepare
and furnish to the Purchaser and make publicly available in accordance with Rule
144(c) such information as is required for the Purchaser to sell the Common
Stock and Underlying Common Stock under Rule 144. The Company further covenants
that it will take such further action as any holder of Common Stock, Warrants
and or the Underlying Common Stock may reasonably request, all to the extent
required from time to time to enable such Person to sell the Shares and
Underlying Common Stock without registration under the Securities Act within the
limitation of the exemptions provided by Rule 144.
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          (c) Indemnification of Investors. In addition to the indemnity
provided in Article 7, indemnify and hold the Purchaser and their directors,
officers, partners, representatives, employees and agents (each, an "Investor
Party") harmless from any and all losses, liabilities, obligations, claims,
contingencies, damages, costs and expenses, including all judgments, amounts
paid in settlements, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of
investigation (collectively, "Losses") that any such Investor Party may suffer
or incur as a result of or relating to any misrepresentation, breach or
inaccuracy of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by the
Company in any Transaction Document. In addition to the indemnity contained
herein, the Company will reimburse each Investor Party for its reasonable legal
and other expenses (including the cost of any investigation, preparation and
travel in connection therewith) incurred in connection therewith, as such
expenses are incurred.

          (d) Common Stock Reserve. Maintain in reserve, at all times that the
Warrants are unexercised, authorized, but unissued and unreserved, shares of



Common Stock for issuance upon exercise of the Warrants.

          (e) Use of Proceeds. Use the funds received from the Purchasers in
connection with the Transactions substantially in accordance with the "Use of
Proceeds Schedule" attached hereto.

          (f) Further Assurances. With reasonable promptness, execute and
deliver to the Purchaser, from time to time, upon the reasonable request of the
Purchaser, such supplemental agreements, statements, assignments and transfers,
or instructions on documents as the Purchaser may request in order that the full
intent of this Agreement and the other Purchase Documents may be carried into
effect.

     6.2 Negative Covenants. The Company covenants to the Purchaser that, for a
period of two years beginning with the Closing Date and ending two years after
the Closing Date, the Company shall not:

          (a) Dividends and Stock Purchases. Except as permitted by agreements
with Roger Hurst in effect as of Closing (as described in the Company's SEC
Reports), directly or indirectly, declare or pay any dividends or make any
distribution of any kind on its outstanding capital stock or any other payment
of any kind to any of its stockholders or its Affiliates without first obtaining
the consent of the then holders of a majority of the Registrable Securities.

          (b) Issuances to Optionees. Issue to employees or consultants shares
of Common Stock (except pursuant to exercises of options granted prior to the
Closing Date) or Options in excess of 1,000,000 shares, without first obtaining
the consent of the then holders of a majority of the Registrable Securities.
Such consent will not be necessary if: (i) the Common Stock trades on Nasdaq at
a price above $3.00 for a period of 20 consecutive Trading Days and the average
daily per share volume of the Common Stock on Nasdaq for the 20 Trading Days is
in excess of 100,000 shares; and (ii) a current registration statement is then
in effect for the resale of the Purchaser's Common Stock and the Underlying
Common Stock.
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                                   ARTICLE 7

                               REGISTRATION RIGHTS

     7.1 Mandatory Registration. The Company shall prepare and file a
registration statement with the SEC on or before August 13, 2005 (the "Filing
Date") covering the resale of all of the Registrable Securities. The Company
shall use its best efforts to obtain effectiveness of the registration statement
as soon as practicable. If the registration statement is not filed by the Filing
Date or the registration statement is not declared effective by the SEC on or
before October 2, 2005, or after the registration statement has been declared
effective, sales of all of the Registrable Securities cannot be made pursuant to
the registration statement ( any such failure or breach being referred to as an
"Event," and the date on which such Event occurs being referred to as the "Event
Date"), then in addition to any other rights the Purchaser may have hereunder or
under applicable law, the Company will make a payment to the Purchaser as
liquidated damages and not as a penalty, (a) an amount equal to 2% of the
Investment Amount paid by the Purchaser for the shares of Common Stock that are
still owned by the Purchaser on the Event Date; and (b) on each monthly
anniversary of each such Event Date (if the applicable Event shall not have been
cured by such date) until the applicable Event is cured, the Company shall pay
to the Purchaser an amount equal to 2% of the Investment Amount paid by the
Purchaser for the shares of Common Stock that are still owned by the Purchaser
on each such monthly anniversary of the Event Date. If the Company fails to pay
any liquidated damages pursuant to this Section 7.1 in full within five business
days after the end of the month of the date payable, the Company will pay
interest at the rate of 10% per annum to the Holder. At the option of the
Company, any amounts payable to the Purchaser pursuant to this Section 7.1 may
be paid in cash or in shares of the Common Stock. If paid in Common Stock , the
shares shall be valued at the average of the closing prices of the Common Stock
for the ten Trading Days prior to (but not including) the date such liquidated
damages are due. The liquidated damages shall apply on a pro-rata basis for any
portion of a month prior to the cure of an Event, except in the case of the
first Event Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall the payments
to which a Purchaser is entitled pursuant to this Section 7.1 exceed 20% of the
Investment Amount paid by such Purchaser.



     7.2 Piggyback Registrations.

          (a) Whenever the Company proposes to register any of its securities
under the Securities Act and the registration form to be used may be used for
the registration of Registrable Securities (a "Piggyback Registration"), the
Company will give prompt written notice (in any event within three (3) Business
Days after its receipt of notice of any exercise of demand registration rights
other than under this Agreement) to all holders of Registrable Securities with
respect of the proposed offering at least 15 days before the initial filing with
the SEC of such registration statement, and offer to include in such filing such
Registrable Securities as any such holder may request. Each such holder of
Registrable Securities desiring to have Registrable Securities registered under
this Section 7.2 shall advise the Company in writing within 15 days after the
date of receipt of such notice from the Company, setting forth the amount of
such Registrable Securities for which registration is requested. The Company
shall thereupon include in such filing the number of Registrable Securities for
which registration is so requested, and shall use its best efforts to effect
registration under the Securities Act of such Registrable Securities.
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          (b) The registration expenses of the holders of Registrable Securities
will be paid by the Company in all Piggyback Registrations to the extent
provided in Section 7.5 hereof.

          (c) If a Piggyback Registration is an underwritten primary
registration on behalf of holders of the Company's securities, and the managing
underwriters advise the Company in writing that in their opinion the number of
securities requested to be included in such registration exceeds the number
which can be sold in an orderly manner in such offering within a price range
acceptable to the Company, the Company will include in such registration: (i)
first, the securities the Company proposes to sell, and (ii) second, the
Registrable Securities requested to be included in such registration, pro rata
among the holders of the securities requested to be included in such
registration.

          (d) If a Piggyback Registration is an underwritten secondary
registration on behalf of holders of the Company's securities, and the managing
underwriters advise the Company in writing that in their opinion the number of
securities requested to be included in such registration exceeds the number that
can be sold in an orderly manner in such offering within a price range
acceptable to the holders initially requesting such registration, the Company
will include in such registration, the Registrable Securities requested to be
included in such registration, pro rata among the holders of other securities
requested to be included in such registration.

     7.3 Demand Registration Rights.

          (a) If, at any time prior to December 31, 2007, the Company receives a
written request by the holders of a majority of the Registrable Securities to
effect the registration under the Securities Act of the Registrable Securities,
the Company shall follow the procedures described in this Section 7.3. Within
five (5) days of its receipt of such request, the Company shall give written
notice of such proposed registration (a "Demand Registration") to all holders of
Registrable Securities, and thereupon, the Company shall, as expeditiously as
possible, use its best efforts to effect the registration on a form of general
use under the Securities Act of the shares it has been requested to register in
such initial request and in any response to such notice given to the Company
within 20 days after the Company's giving of such notice; provided, however,
that the Company shall not be required to effect more than one Demand
Registration pursuant to this Section 7.3.

          (b) The Company may not be required to effect a registration pursuant
to this Section 7.3 during the first 180 days after the effective date of any
registration statement filed by the Company under Sections 7.1 or 7.2 hereof if
the holders of Registrable Securities requesting registration have been afforded
the opportunity to register in such registration all or a majority of their
Registrable Securities.
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          (c) The Company may include in any registration under this Section 7.3
any other shares of Common Stock (including issued and outstanding shares of
stock as to which the holders thereof have contracted with the Company for



"piggyback" registration rights) so long as the inclusion in such registration
of such shares will not, in the opinion of the managing underwriter of the
shares of the stockholder or stockholders first demanding registration (if the
offering is underwritten), interfere with the successful marketing in accordance
with the intended method of sale or other disposition of all the stock sought to
be registered by such demanding stockholder or stockholders pursuant to this
Section 7.3.

     7.4 Registration Procedures. Whenever the holders of Registrable Securities
have requested that any Registrable Securities be registered pursuant to this
Agreement, the Company will use reasonable efforts to effect the registration
and the sale of such Registrable Securities in accordance with the intended
method of disposition thereof, and pursuant thereto the Company will as
expeditiously as possible:

          (a) prepare and file with the SEC a registration statement with
respect to such Registrable Securities and use reasonable efforts to cause such
registration statement to become effective;

          (b) prepare and file with the SEC such amendments and supplements to
such registration statement and the prospectus used in connection therewith as
may be reasonably necessary to keep such registration statement effective for a
period equal to the shorter of (i) one year and (ii) the time by which all
securities covered by such registration statement have been sold;

          (c) furnish to each seller of Registrable Securities such number of
copies of such registration statement, each amendment and supplement thereto,
the prospectus included in such registration statement (including each
preliminary prospectus) and such other documents as such seller may reasonably
request in order to facilitate the disposition of the Registrable Securities
owned by such seller;

          (d) use reasonable efforts to register or qualify such Registrable
Securities under such other securities or blue sky laws of such jurisdictions as
any seller of Registrable Securities reasonably requests and do any and all
other acts and things which may be reasonably necessary or advisable to enable
such seller to consummate the disposition in such jurisdictions of the
Registrable Securities owned by such seller (provided that the Company will not
be required to (i) qualify generally to do business in any jurisdiction where it
would not otherwise be required to qualify but for this subparagraph, (ii)
subject itself to taxation in any such jurisdictions, (iii) consent to general
service of process in each such jurisdiction, (iv) undertake such actions in any
jurisdiction other than the states of the United States of America and the
District of Columbia, or (v) register or qualify such Registrable Securities in
any state where the cost to do would be prohibitively expensive);

          (e) notify each seller of such Registrable Securities, at any time
when a prospectus relating thereto is required to be delivered under the
Securities Act, of the happening of any event as a result of which the
prospectus included in such registration statement contains an untrue statement
of a material fact or omits any fact necessary to make the statements therein
not misleading, and, at the request of any such seller, the Company will prepare
a supplement or amendment to such prospectus so that, as thereafter delivered to
the Purchaser of such Registrable Securities, such prospectus will not contain
an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any fact necessary to
make the statements therein not misleading;
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          (f) provide a transfer agent and registrar for all such Registrable
Securities not later than the effective date of such registration statement;

          (g) enter into such customary agreements (including underwriting
agreements in customary form) and take all such other actions as the holders of
a majority of the Registrable Securities being sold or the underwriters, if any,
reasonably request in order to expedite or facilitate the disposition of such
Registrable Securities (including, without limitation, effecting a stock split
or a combination of shares);

          (h) make available for inspection by any seller of Registrable
Securities, any underwriter participating in any disposition pursuant to such
registration statement and any attorney, accountant or other agent retained by
any such seller or underwriter, all financial and other records, pertinent
corporate documents and properties of the Company, and cause the Company's



officers, directors, employees and independent accountants to supply all
information reasonably requested by any such seller, underwriter, attorney,
accountant or agent in connection with such registration statement;

          (i) otherwise use its best efforts to comply with all applicable rules
and regulations of the SEC, and make available to its security holders, as soon
as reasonably practicable, an earnings statement covering the period of at least
twelve months beginning with the first day of the Company's first full calendar
quarter after the effective date of the registration statement, which earnings
statement shall satisfy the provisions of Section 11(a) of the Securities Act
and Rule 158 thereunder;

          (j) permit any holder of Registrable Securities which holder, in its
sole and exclusive judgment, might be deemed to be an underwriter or a
controlling person of the Company, to participate in the preparation of such
registration or comparable statement and to require the insertion therein of
material, furnished to the Company in writing, which in the reasonable judgment
of such holder and its counsel should be included; and

          (k) in the event of the issuance of any stop order suspending the
effectiveness of a registration statement, or of any order suspending or
preventing the use of any related prospectus or suspending the qualification of
any Common Stock included in such registration statement for sale in any
jurisdiction, the Company will use its best efforts promptly to obtain the
withdrawal of such order. If any such registration or comparable statement
refers to any holder by name or otherwise as the holder of any securities of the
Company and if in its sole and exclusive judgment such holder is or might be
deemed to be a controlling person of the Company, such holder shall have the
right to require (i) the insertion therein of language, in form and substance
satisfactory to such holder and presented to the Company in writing, to the
effect that the holding by such holder of such securities is not to be construed
as a recommendation by such holder of the investment quality of the Company's
securities covered thereby and that such holding does not imply that such holder
will assist in meeting any future financial requirements of the Company, (ii) in
the event that such reference to such holder by name or otherwise is not
required by the Securities Act or any similar federal statute then in force, the
deletion of the reference to such holder; provided that with respect to this
clause (ii) such holder shall furnish to the Company an opinion of counsel to
such effect, which opinion and counsel shall be reasonably satisfactory to the
Company.
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     7.5 Registration Expenses. All expenses incident to the Company's
performance of or compliance with this Article 7, including without limitation
all registration and filing fees, fees and expenses of compliance with
securities or blue sky laws, printing expenses, messenger and delivery expenses,
and fees and disbursements of counsel for the Company and all independent
certified public accountants, and other Persons retained by the Company (all
such expenses, other than discounts and commissions related to sales by the
Purchaser, being herein called "Registration Expenses"), will be borne by the
Company.

     7.6 Indemnification.

          (a) The Company agrees to indemnify, to the extent permitted by law,
each holder of Registrable Securities, its partners, officers and directors and
each Person who controls such holder (within the meaning of the Securities Act)
against all losses, claims, damages, liabilities and expenses caused by any
untrue or alleged untrue statement of material fact contained in any
registration statement, prospectus or preliminary prospectus or any amendment
thereof or supplement thereto or any omission or alleged omission of a material
fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein
not misleading, except insofar as the same are caused by or contained in any
information furnished in writing to the Company by such holder expressly for use
therein or by such holder's failure to deliver a copy of the registration
statement or prospectus or any amendments or supplements thereto after the
Company has furnished such holder with a sufficient number of copies of the
same. In connection with an underwritten offering, the Company will indemnify
such underwriters, their officers and directors and each Person who controls
such underwriters (within the meaning of the Securities Act) to the same extent
as provided above with respect to the indemnification of the holders of
Registrable Securities.



          (b) In connection with any registration statement in which a holder of
Registrable Securities is participating, each such holder will furnish to the
Company in writing such information and affidavits as the Company reasonably
requests for use in connection with any such registration statement or
prospectus and, to the extent permitted by law, will indemnify the Company, its
directors and officers and each Person who controls the Company (within the
meaning of the Securities Act) against any losses, claims, damages, liabilities
and expenses resulting from any untrue or alleged untrue statement of material
fact contained in the registration statement, prospectus or preliminary
prospectus or any amendment thereof or supplement thereto or any omission or
alleged omission of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary
to make the statements therein not misleading but only to the extent that such
untrue statement or omission is contained in any information or affidavit so
furnished in writing by such holder;
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          (c) Any Person entitled to indemnification hereunder will (i) give
prompt written notice to the indemnifying party of any claim with respect to
which it seeks indemnification and (ii) unless in such indemnified party's
reasonable judgment a conflict of interest between such indemnified and
indemnifying parties may exist with respect to such claim, permit such
indemnifying party to assume the defense of such claim with counsel reasonably
satisfactory to the indemnified party. If such defense is assumed, the
indemnifying party will not be subject to any liability for any settlement made
by the indemnified party without its consent (but such consent will not be
unreasonably withheld). An indemnifying party who is not entitled to, or elects
not to, assume the defense of a claim will not be obligated to pay the fees and
expenses of more than one counsel for all parties indemnified by such
indemnifying party with respect to such claim, unless in the reasonable judgment
of any indemnified party a conflict of interest may exist between such
indemnified party and any other of such indemnified parties with respect to such
claim.

          (d) The indemnification provided for under this Agreement will remain
in full force and effect regardless of any investigation made by or on behalf of
the indemnified party or any officer, director or controlling Person of such
indemnified party and will survive the transfer of securities. The Company also
agrees to make such provisions, as are reasonably requested by any indemnified
party, for contribution to such party in the event the Company's indemnification
is unavailable for any reason.

     7.7 Participation in Underwritten Registrations. No Person may participate
in any registration hereunder which is underwritten unless such Person (a)
agrees to sell such Person's securities on the basis provided in any
underwriting arrangements approved by the Person or Persons entitled hereunder
to approve such arrangements and (b) completes and executes all questionnaires,
powers of attorney, indemnities, underwriting agreements and other documents
required under the terms of such underwriting arrangements; provided that no
holder of Registrable Securities included in any underwritten registration shall
be required to make any representations or warranties to the Company or the
underwriters other than representations and warranties regarding such holder and
such holder's intended method of distribution.

     7.8 Termination of Registration Rights. All registration rights granted
under this Article 7 will expire if the Company is subject to the provisions of
the Securities Exchange Act and all of the holder's Registrable Securities may
be sold under SEC Rule 144 during any ninety-day period.

                                   ARTICLE 8

                                 MISCELLANEOUS

     8.1 Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure
to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and
assigns, except that (a) the Company may not assign or transfer its rights
hereunder or any interest herein or delegate its duties hereunder.

     8.2 Modifications and Amendments. The provisions of this Agreement may be
modified, waived or amended, but only by a written instrument signed by the
Company and the Purchaser.
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     8.3 No Implied Waivers; Cumulative Remedies; Writing Required. No delay or



failure in exercising any right, power or remedy hereunder shall affect or
operate as a waiver thereof; nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof or
any abandonment or discontinuance of steps to enforce such a right, power or
remedy preclude any further exercise thereof or of any other right, power or
remedy. The rights and remedies hereunder are cumulative and not exclusive of
any rights or remedies that the Purchaser or any holder of Warrants or
Underlying Common Stock would otherwise have. Any waiver, permit, consent or
approval of any kind or character of any breach or default under this Agreement
or any such waiver of any provision or condition of this Agreement must be in
writing, and shall be effective only to the extent in such writing specifically
set forth.

     8.4 Fees and Expenses. Each party shall pay the fees and expenses of its
advisers, counsel, accountants and other experts, if any, and all other expenses
incurred by such party incident to the negotiation, preparation, execution,
delivery and performance of the Purchase Documents.

     8.5 Reimbursement of Expenses-Enforcement and Collection. The Company upon
demand shall pay or reimburse the Purchaser for all fees and expenses incurred
or payable by the Purchaser (including, without limitation, reasonable fees and
expenses of counsel for the Purchaser), from time to time arising in connection
with the enforcement of this Agreement.

     8.6 Notices. All notices and other communications given to or made upon any
party hereto in connection with this Agreement shall, except as otherwise
expressly herein provided, be in writing (including telecopy, but in such case,
a confirming copy will be sent by another permitted means) and mailed via
certified mail, telecopied or delivered by guaranteed overnight parcel express
service or courier to the respective parties, as follows:

                  to the Company:
                  ---------------

                  AspenBio, Inc.
                  1585 South Perry Street
                  Castle Rock, Colorado  80104
                  Fax:  (303) 798-8332

                  with a copy to:

                  Burns Figa & Will, P.C.
                  6400 South Fiddlers Green Circle, Suite 1030
                  Englewood, Colorado  80111
                  Attn:  Theresa M. Mehringer, Esq.
                  Fax:  (303) 796-2777

                             and
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                  To the Purchaser, at the address set forth below such
                  Purchaser's signature;

or in accordance with any subsequent written direction from the recipient party
to the sending party. All such notices and other communications shall, except as
otherwise expressly herein provided, be effective upon delivery if delivered by
courier or overnight parcel express service; in the case of certified mail,
three (3) Business Days after the date sent; or in the case of telecopy, when
received.

     8.7 Survival. All representations, warranties, covenants and agreements of
the Company contained herein or made in writing in connection herewith shall
survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Closing and the
purchase and delivery of the Common Stock and Warrants.

     8.8 Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF COLORADO, WITHOUT REGARD TO CONFLICT
OF LAWS PRINCIPLES.

     8.9 Jury Trial Waiver. THE COMPANY HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING (I) TO ENFORCE OR DEFEND ANY RIGHTS
UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, OR (II) ARISING FROM ANY DISPUTE OR
CONTROVERSY IN CONNECTION WITH OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT AND AGREES THAT ANY
SUCH ACTION OR COUNTERCLAIM SHALL BE TRIED BEFORE A COURT AND NOT BEFORE A JURY.



     8.10 Remedies. In addition to being entitled to exercise all rights
provided herein or granted by law, including recovery of damages, the Purchaser
will be entitled to specific performance under the Purchase Documents. The
parties agree that monetary damages may not be adequate compensation for any
loss incurred by reason of any breach of obligations described in the foregoing
sentence and hereby agrees to waive in any action for specific performance of
any such obligation the defense that a remedy at law would be adequate.

     8.11 Limitation of Liability. Notwithstanding anything herein to the
contrary, the Company acknowledges and agrees that the liability of the
Purchaser arising directly or indirectly, under any Transaction Document of any
and every nature whatsoever shall be satisfied solely out of the assets of such
Purchaser, and that no trustee, officer, other investment vehicle or any other
Affiliate of such Purchaser or any investor, partner, shareholder or holder of
shares of beneficial interest of such Purchaser shall be personally liable for
any liabilities of such Purchaser.

     8.12 Severability. Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement
shall be interpreted in such manner as to be effective and valid under
applicable law, but if any provision of this Agreement is held to be prohibited
by or invalid under applicable law in any jurisdiction, such provision shall be
ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without
invalidating any other provision of this Agreement.
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     8.13 Headings. Article, section and subsection headings in this Agreement
are included for convenience of reference only and shall not constitute a part
of this Agreement for any other purpose.

     8.14 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts and by any party hereto on separate counterparts, each of which,
when so executed and delivered, shall be an original, but all such counterparts
shall together constitute one and the same instrument.

     8.15 Integration. This Agreement and the other Purchase Documents set forth
the entire understanding of the parties hereto with respect to all matters
contemplated hereby and supersede all previous agreements and understandings
among them concerning such matters. No statements or agreements, oral or
written, made prior to or at the signing hereof, shall vary, waive or modify the
written terms hereof.

     8.16 Independent Nature of Purchaser Obligations and Rights. Each Purchaser
acknowledges that it has sole responsibility for its own due diligence
investigation and its own investment decision and that in connection with its
investigation and its investment decision (i) such Purchaser has not relied on
any representation by or on behalf of the Company not set forth in the SEC
Reports or in this Agreement, and (ii) such Purchaser has not relied on the fact
that any other Person has decided to invest in the Offering.

      [remainder of page intentionally left blank; signature page follows]
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                                SIGNATURE PAGE TO
                   COMMON STOCK AND WARRANT PURCHASE AGREEMENT

         The undersigned investor signs this Agreement on _______, 2005 and
hereby certifies that he (i) has received and relied solely upon this Agreement



and its respective exhibits and schedules, (ii) agrees to all the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, (iii) meets the suitability standards set forth
herein and (iv) is a resident of the state or foreign jurisdiction indicated
below.

                               PURCHASER NAME (Please Print)

                               ------------------------------------------

                               ------------------------------------------
                               Purchaser Signature
                               By:
                                     ------------------------------------
                               Name:
                                     ------------------------------------
                               Title:
                                     ------------------------------------
                               Tax ID#
                                     ------------------------------------

                               Investment Amount:  $
                                                    ------------
                               Address for Notices:

                               ------------------------------------------

                               ------------------------------------------

                               ------------------------------------------
                               e-mail:
                                     ------------------------------------

     The Purchaser agrees to the terms of this Agreement and, as required by the
Regulations pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code, certifies under penalty of
perjury that (1) the Social Security Number or Taxpayer Identification Number
and address provided above is correct, (2) Purchaser is not subject to backup
withholding (unless the Backup Withholding Statement box is checked) either
because he has not been notified that he is subject to backup withholding as a
result of a failure to report all interest or dividends or because the Internal
Revenue Service has notified him that he is no longer subject to backup
withholding and (3) the Purchaser is not a nonresident alien, foreign
partnership, foreign trust or foreign estate.

     This Common Stock and Warrant Purchase Agreement for the purchase of
securities in AspenBio, Inc. by the above-named Purchaser is accepted this ___
day of ____________, 2005.

                                 ASPENBIO, INC.

                                 By:
                                    -------------------------------------------
                                 Name:
                                      -----------------------------------------
                                 Title:
                                       ----------------------------------------

                                    SCHEDULES
                                    ---------

4.1(c)                     Schedule 4.1(c) - SEC Filings
4.1(d)                     Capitalization Schedule and Addendum
4.1(f)                     Schedule 4.1(f) - Bank Consent
4.1(p)                     Schedule 4.1(p) - Unpaid Taxes
4.1(s)                     Intellectual Property Schedule -1&2
6.1(f)                     Use of Proceeds Schedule



                                    EXHIBITS
                                    --------

EXHIBIT A                   Form of Warrant
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